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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 08 June 2024 09:50
To: Kaium; Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Prabhat Kumar; Delhi Project
Subject: RE: 1st RA bill for wet work of Delhi Food hall project

Dear Nimisha, 
Please process  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Kaium <kaium@intercareenterprise.in>  
Sent: 07 June 2024 11:32 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: 1st RA bill for wet work of Delhi Food hall project 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Nimisha Ma’am, 
                                     As discussed with Shadab sir, here I am submitted the Tax invoice for RA bill of wet work for Delhi Food hall project.  
 
Please process the same to get the RA payment asap do needful. 
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Inter care Enterprise                                   
Sk Mahammad Kaium 
Project Organizer & Business partner 
M: 9930702814 , 9987921130 
www.indiamart.com/intercareenterprise 

 
 

From: Kaium <kaium@intercareenterprise.in>  
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:55 PM 
To: 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Nimisha Jadhav' <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Shama Nair' <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ajit Singh' <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prabhat Kumar' <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: 1st RA bill for wet work of Delhi Food hall project 
 
Dear Ajit Sir, 
                     Still waiting for your approval on RA bill. Please approve the bill to get RA payment asap do needful. 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:48 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 11:29 AM 
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
                     Please check and confirm the work completion percentage to get the RA payment asap do needful. 
 
 
 
 

 
Inter care Enterprise                                   
Sk Mahammad Kaium 
Project Organizer & Business partner 
M: 9930702814 , 9987921130 
www.indiamart.com/intercareenterprise 

 
 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 8:45 AM 
To: Kaium <kaium@intercareenterprise.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: 1st RA bill for wet work of Delhi Food hall project 
 
Dear Kaium, 
Please verify it  first from site team  
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Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Kaium <kaium@intercareenterprise.in>  
Sent: 30 May 2024 06:38 PM 
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

 
Dear Shadab Sir, 
                            Please find the revised RA bill with actual site measurement of said project, So please release the RA payment asap do needful. 
 
 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2024 7:52 AM 
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
Please verify measurement from Ajit. 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Kaium <kaium@intercareenterprise.in>  
Sent: 24 May 2024 11:30 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat 
Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: 1st RA bill for wet work of Delhi Food hall project 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ma’am, 
                      Please find the attachment for performa invoice of 1st RA Bill for wet work of Delhi Food Hall project. 
 
Please make sure to generate the tax invoice after getting all the approvals. 
 
 
                        
 

 
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

 
 


